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From (Person) : F[‘&‘M fttin aof

& _olnr

TYPE! M.Car{ M. Cycle ! Bus /

Gibc

DateTime

Vehicle Mo -

Make & Model

Fegisiration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

Van f L ! Taxi! Prime Mover / Trock [/ Trailer ar
467 ﬁ AsAt W/}’ﬁ"‘?‘p

Friority . NORMAL / URGENT

i . 1 OFs
me Ref.

MY . 5

Yes I No DOA

EW CAR PRICE: %

MV:$ P zﬁ%%f

~Fennetr

- FS:E__ Data
LTA Total Rebate Amaount: (FARF) + (COE) = B - _5‘*.-".5
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X j2= Mths Average MV $
As At
= Miths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- B Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/MNo | - 3%
{b) Balance Months - Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - $
tdore than 10yrs old: Yes/MNo | - §
{d} Residua COE; OF x ol S = MY fur Repoasosser veticie =i
I
Engine Capacity: High / Low = s
E) - (b} =_ M2=_ =__ yrs Europe / Asia Car - 5
Register Eefore/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt 5
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ' - 8
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction | - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rehate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = 3§

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 10:38 AM

Subject: Market Value - GBC962)

Attachments: LTA - $3598.00.pdf

Dear Sir

Insured veh; GBC962)
DOL: 28.03.2020

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle. We enclose a copy of the
Vehicle Registration Card for your perusal.

Thank you,

Regards

Fiona Gan
motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd,
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046

T (63) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www, tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal Information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
v, Lok inMmarine. com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Yehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Yehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis Mo.;

Maximum Power Cutput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Periad(Years):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Apr 2020

Company
TJATR

GBC%42)

Yes

02 Apr 2020
WOLKSWAGEMN
CADDY 1.6 TDI AT 2CAABS
Brown

2010

CAY533927
WWIZZZ2KZBX 240805
$27.764.00

12 Apr 2011

12 Apr 2011

2

$1,38%.00

Mo

$0.00

11 Apr2021

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£35111.00

$3,598.00

£3,598.00

OK

Page | of' |

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?F UNCTION_ID=F03... 02/04/2020



Af212020 Used CADDY 1.6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapare - sgCarMar

saCAaArRMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Car: Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Sl srehd T

iy CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT

I . We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Post an Advertisement Varemen ol s e Autellnn
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just A fmigpiratian far Car B

$58 until it's SOLD!

dlick here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS

at GREAT PRICES

Pest an Ad Advertiser Lagin Ways of Selling

Brewisi by Categury b | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥
2 vehicles coovis — ™
Model Price Depredation Req Date Eng Cap Mieage Veh Type
Search Selection CADDY 1.6 Any Any Any Ariy Army Ay Avallable
Volkswagen Caddy 1.6A $35,800 7,200 fyr 24-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - an Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Cwiner Qrilyl Agent Uinit! Rare Facalifted Auto Caddy! Well Mamtzined By Frevious Owner! Ondy Used For Manager's Errands No Heswy
Loads Canrying? Drive With Class 34 License! Powerful 1,60 Turbo Déesel Enginat Fuel Efficent! Low Maintenance! Loan And Insurance A

Net Link Partmers Pre Ltd
Posted: 31-Har-2020  Tags: 2015 vokswagen Caddy, Velkowagen Caddy, Volorwagen, Caddy

Volkswagen Caddy 1.6A TDI $27,800 $5,560 jyr 19-May-2011 1,598 co - van Available
[Mew S-yr COE)
Fuel Type: Diesel

Best Buy! Rare Auto Unit Availablal New 5 Years COE For $27800 Only! Previous Ownir Using For Personal Usage Only) Comes \With Rear
Full Glass Panel, Low Diesel Consumption, Very Good For Mew Business Startup Or Even Personal Usage! Call Now Before It's Gane!

Met Link Partrers Pre Lid
Posted: 17-Feb-2020  Tags: 2011 Volkswagen Caddy, Volkswagen Cacdy, Volkswagen, Caddy

Save this search criteria, o get emall alerts whenever a match = fourd.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage eh Type

For old advertisernents, view Expired ads 20 T results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article = Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds far paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vand, trucks, sedan cars, luiury cars, sports
cars ar statinmaagons, SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OFC cars. You can also buy from 2 car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
nsurance. Find buy used CADDY 1.5, CADDY 1.6 Singapore, used CADDY 1.6 Singapore, used CADDY 1.6, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used CADDY 1.6 Singapore, We have new car
dealérs comprising paratiel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our Site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit cur partner sites for job
openings far Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sake, mover, car performance parts, car discusson, forum oisoussion, commerdal vehicle leasing & COE resuls.

All prices and other Information displayed on sgCarMart.com ase gathered frafm sources and based on aigorithms that ane believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no asswance can be given
that this infarmation is accwrate, complete or curent, sgCarMartoom does nol adsume any responsibility for ermars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infarmaticn.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitermap. Terms of Senvice | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights resened,

https:iwww.sgcarmart.comfused_cars/listing. php?RGD=0&M0OD=CADDY 1.68RPG=204VEH=08AVL=2 1M



